

1301.09
File H 1301.09

PRESS SECTION
WO:MB

H 1301.09

September 24, 1937

Mr. Jules Vernik,
Thomson Wood Finishing Co.,
829 North Third Street,
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.

(2)

Dear Mr. Vernik:

I have your letter of September 20, to the Federal Housing Administration, in which you request information on the Williamsburg Housing Project in New York City.

Enclosed herewith are photographs showing the various phases of the development during construction, two interior scenes and an aerial view showing the completed project.

I am also enclosing releases which we have issued from time to time which will give you a great deal of information about Williamsburg Houses, some of which no doubt will be suitable for your purpose.

Very truly yours,

Walton Owsley
Assistant to the Director of
Press Relations

For the Administrator

Enclosures

dispatched
9/24

594191 Sep 23'37

N39042